
From: Jack Spiegler  
Sent: 17 June 2021 09:00 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Cc: Tilly Burton  
Subject: Re: Hearing Agenda - Premises: London Wonderground 2021, 1 Empress 
Place, London, SW6 1TT 
 
Dear Maria 
 
Thanks again for bearing with us. 
 
Please see attached: 
 

1. Edited version of the most up to date Event Management Plan. This version 
has sensitive security information removed meaning it is OK to distribute. 
Please bear in mind that this is still with members of the SAG for further input. 
A SAG meeting is taking place on Friday. This means that we should be able 
to update the Licensing Sub Committee on Monday. Although I want to send a 
version of the EMP now to ensure everyone has time to read this before 
Monday. 
 

2. Applicant submissions. 
 
I would be most grateful if you could please distribute copies of these documents 
ahead of Monday’s hearing. In particular, please can you ensure that the resident 
groups and ward councillor have copies as we don’t have their contact details. 
Please feel free to provide my contact details to these persons – I’d be more than 
happy to discuss any outstanding concerns with them before Monday. 
 
Thanks again. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Jack 
  
Jack Spiegler 
Partner 
  
M: 07720 975272 
D: 020 7042 0413 
T: 020 7042 0410 
E: jspiegler@tandtp.com  
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